
 

From: Little, Kelli [mailto:klittle@wyo-wcca.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 1:24 PM 

To: Tony Barton 

Subject: RE: new email 

 

Will do. Thanks Tony! 
 

Kelli Little 

Communications Coordinator 
Wyoming County Commissioners Association 
 
From: Tony Barton [mailto:tbarton@westongov.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 1:21 PM 

To: Little, Kelli 
Subject: new email 

 

Kelli, 

This is Tony from Weston County. 

Please use this new email for all future correspondence. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Tony 

 

From: Little, Kelli [mailto:klittle@wyo-wcca.org]  

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 4:28 PM 

To: Little, Kelli 

Cc: Obermueller, Pete; Moriarity, Kate; Cowan, Gregory 

Subject: Daily Legislative Update 

 

Hello All, 
 
Here is today’s daily update. Have a good evening! 
 

Kelli Little 

Communications Coordinator 
Wyoming County Commissioners Association 
2300 Capitol Ave 
Hathaway Building, 1st Floor NW 
PO Box 86 
Cheyenne, WY 82003 
Office: (307) 632-5409 
www.wyo-wcca.org 
klittle@wyo-wcca.org  
 

 


